



Áras Chill Dara
Páirc Devoy
An Nás
Co. Chill Dara

02 December 2022

Don Chathaoirleach is gach ball de Cheantar Bardasach Bhaile Átha Í

A Bhaill Uile,

Tionólfar an chéad cruinniú eile de Cheantar Bardasach Bhaile Átha Í ar 10:00 maidin dé Luain, an 12ú Nollaig 2022, i seomra na Chomhairle, Áras Chill Dara, Páirc Devoy, An Nás, agus iarrtar ort bheith i láthair.

The next meeting of Athy Municipal District will be held at **10:00 a.m.** on Monday, 12 December 2022 **in the Council Chamber, Áras Chill Dara, Devoy Park, Naas**, and you are invited to attend.

Yours sincerely,

Brian Mc Grath

B McGrath
Meetings Administrator

**Please Note Time
and Venue**



Clár
Agenda (10:00 a.m.)

1. Fógra um leasanna airgeadais nó leasanna tairbhúla faoin alt 177 den Acht Rialtais Áitiúil 2001, arna leasú.
Declaration of pecuniary or beneficial interests under Section 177 of the Local Government Act 2001, as amended.
2. Chun cruinniú míosúil Ceantar Bardasach Bhaile Átha Í an 21ú Samhain 2022 (ceangailte), agus an tuairisc tuarascáil ar dhul chun cinn a thabhairt faoi ndeara (le leanúint).
To adopt the minutes of the monthly Athy Municipal District meeting held on Monday, 21 November 2022 (attached) and to note the progress report (to follow).
3. To receive an update on the municipal district road works.

Bóithre, Iompar agus Sábháilteacht Poiblí
Roads, Transportation and Public Safety (10:15 a.m.)

Roads

4. To receive an update on the Sustainable Transport and Active Travel Team projects.
5. **Motion – Councillor Veralouise Behan**
That the council install curb side parking in front of the Piers Cafe in Moone.
6. **Motion – Councillor Veralouise Behan**
That the council install ramps on Abbeylands Road, Upper Abbeylands between the Garda station and the new GAA pitch and the town side of the playschool.



Kildare County Council

- 7. Motion – Councillor Mark Leigh**
That the council organise the modernisation of the street lamps in Graysland, Athy to LED.
- 8. Motion – Councillor Mark Leigh**
That the council put in place a yellow box at Nelson Street/William Street junction.
- 9. Motion – Councillor Brian Dooley**
That the council replace or redesign the footbridge over the Marina along the Barrow path in Athy, to allow accessibility for all users.
- 10. Motion – Councillor Aoife Breslin**
That the council carry out resurfacing and remedial works to all the roads in William Perase Terrace, Castledermot in tandem with the works being carried out to the footpaths.
- 11. Question – Councillor Veralouise Behan**
Can the council confirm if the street lighting in William Pearse Terrace is scheduled for upgrading?
- 12. Question – Councillor Mark Leigh**
Can the council confirm if it has undertaken the KLIPS survey promised by the end of 2022 for the L8025 Peel Hall Cross Road?
- 13. Question – Councillor Mark Leigh**
Can the council confirm if there are plans to fix the paths in the Kingsgrove/Graysland area?
- 14. Question – Councillor Brian Dooley**
Can the council provide an update on the timeline for when resurfacing and drainage works will be carried out in Castleroe West Estate, Maganey, Athy?



Kildare County Council

15. Question – Councillor Brian Dooley

Can the council confirm if it plans to install pedestrian crossings in Duke Street and Leinster Street?

16. Question – Councillor Aoife Breslin

Can the council provide a definitive date and commitment be given to when the fencing at New Line Grove, Kilmead will start?

Tithíocht agus Seirbhísí Corporáideach Housing and Corporate Services (11:05 a.m.)

17. Motion – Councillor Aoife Breslin

That the members consider receiving a deputation from Mr. D. Howard to discuss opportunities presented by linking the Columban Way, Myshall with the Blueway in Athy.

18. Question – Councillor Aoife Breslin

Can the council confirm its plans for the council owned site at Canal Side, Athy?

Pleanáil agus Forbairt Straitéiseach Planning and Strategic Development (11:15 a.m.)

19. To receive an update on Public Realm projects (report to follow).

20. Motion – Councillor Brian Dooley

That the council, with the support of the Public Realm Team, prepare a design plan that creates connectivity for all users where the Blueway finishes from the Horse Bridge in Athy back to the town centre and courthouse.



**Forbairt Gheilleagrach, Pobail agus Cultúrtha
Economic, Community and Cultural Development (11:25 a.m.)**

21. Question – Councillor Veralouise Behan

Can the council confirm if it has identified a suitable space in Castledermot to create a dedicated sports facility within the town?